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ROBERT J. BRACKEN
ENGINEER + SURVEYOR

3768 Carbonton Road * Sanford, North Carolina 27330

January 14, 2020

Harnett Co Building Inspections

P.O. Box 65
Lillington, NC 27546
REF: Engineering Inspection
Inspection’s Punch List
Carolina Concrete Landscape,
Owner ,
54 Turner Ln.
Broadway, NC 27505
Dear Sir/Madam:

I made an onsite visit to the above referenced residential building on January 9, 2020.The
purpose of the visit was to investigate an item on an Inspection’s punch list. The item was that

a receptacle was required on the kitchen island. Also the EMT electrical conduit unsupported
length was 12'.

Before my visit, I had told the Contractor to place a receptacle and ETM beam clips at two

locations at the unsupported span. On my visit January 9, the items listed above had been
completed and met Code requirements

If you have any questions please feel free to call me at 919-774-6074.

Sincerely,
W 9 4

Robert J Bracken, P E




